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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN} PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Dietrich-Bowen House is a brick turn of the century structure located on the major
north-south street in Bremen, Indiana.

Constructed in .|900, the structure is frame with brick veneer resting on a fieldstone
foundation. The two and a half story block is basica'l'ly rectangular in shape w'ith
irregular projections. The building has trlvo chimneys, one with a central location
and lhe other set flush on the east side. A large verandah with a gable roof over the
main entrance extends across much of the west and north facades. A dormer qable with
an overhang breaks the lines of the truncated hip-s1ate.roof.. The above features as well
circular turrets with conical roofs at the northwest and southwest corners indicate a

Queen Anne archjtectural style. The southwest turret has an unusu'al second story porch

with rajljng and pi11ars. All porch supports consist of iron grill work.

The south facade has an entry under a small porch r^rith a gable roof. The east (rear)
side has an entry and a one-story brick and wood ell with a metal roof,

Bays are placed iryegu'lar1y. The one-over-one doublehunq windows have limestone lintels
and sills'. The soutii elevition includes a circular window, and qable ends at the north-
western and southeastern corners have pallad'ian windows.

The structure includes a'basement, fjrst and second floors, and a finished third floor
which at one time served as a baliroom. The interior retains the orig'inal woodvtork and

miny of the or.iginal light fixtures. A number of first stony rooms have parquet floors.
Oou-Ule sliding doors have unusual wood designs with wood lattice work fn the doonvays.

Relatiilely'few alterations'have- been lnade toi the'titnuc',ture'.':: In the. ear'ly_1950's rotted
wood coluirns supporting the verandah and porch roofs were removed and replaced with iron
grilt; work.,r Inl 1g54r, ihe.krjtchenr and'bathnoom'lrcre,remode,led, and at that time a back
porch was enclosed with wood siding.
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The Bowen House is notable both for its architectural merit and its past and present
owners.

Locally the house is important as a survjving example of the Queen Anne style of archj-
tecture. The irregular projections, c'ircular turrets, and porches with gable roofs are
the predominate features which indicate the Queen Anne sty'le. The fact that orjginal
exterior features and interior woodwork and fixtures have been preserved with only minor
alterations makes the house va1uable as an example of craftsmanshjp which existed at the
turn of the century.

The structure derives historica'l siqnificance from its associations wfth the Dietrich famil
and Governor Otis R. Bowen.

The Dietrich family was important in the commercial development of Bremen. John Dietrich,
the family patriarch, came to Bremen from Switzerland in .|853. 

He found a happy combina-
tion in serving the town as a cabinet maker and undertaker. By 1861n he was able to
establish a sma'll'merchandising'ope'ration,.,'; Hf s tr'ming wds'ieXC€.llent.:,Brenen had,been
platted in .|851, 

and the Dietnich business prospered as the town grew and developed.
The Dietrichs alsb. benefitecl from'rthe na.t;ionallgror^rth' of manufac'turing;'and trade..after
the Civil t^lar.

Born in .|859, Peter E. Dietrich attended Bryant and Stratton's Business College'in Chicago
prior to lBB4 when he became a partner in the farnily business. By the 1883's the Djetrichs
had a sizeable dry goods and grocery establishment jn the Dietrich Block Building in
Bremen's commercial area. As their scope of activity broadened into the surrounding rural
area, they added grain sales to their operation.

A'lthough the Dietrich brothers continued the partnership after their father's death in .l889

they divided the business in .|905. Peter left the merchandising field to become a banker.
The house which he constructed in .|900 

was a fitting residence for a prominent citizen of
Bremen

Djetrich sold the house in 1922 to Frank L. Thomas. Dr. 0tis R. Bowen acquired it from the
Thomas family in 1953. Before he was known in the state politics, Bowen, as a medical
doctor, was important to the community. Bowen used lhe house as;a residence and medical
office until 1973 when he took office as Governor of Indiana. He was Speaker of the Indian
House of Representatives for four of the twelve years that he served in the General Assembl
His term as Speaker is longer than that of any other man in Indiana history. In 1972,
Bowen became only the second medica'l docton in history to be e'lected as the State's Chief
Executive. His re-election in 1976 again made history because he became the first Indiana
Governor since 1852 to succeed himself.
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